

## Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

## Meeting Minutes – 20 June 2018

Meeting Opened – 7:00pm – Chaired by Jackie Hall		
Present –Jackie Hall, Naomi Poole, Chris Speirs, Kris Harris, A Stubbles, Nat Behl,		
Rebecca Binks, Kendall Thomson, Janine Wilkins, Ben McInnes		
Apologies – Hana Papesch, Nicole Reilly, Carol Xuereb, E Kirk		

ltem	Discussion	Action
<b>Previous Minutes</b>	<ul> <li>New bags (covers) for gazebos – This is still</li> </ul>	To Action – Jackie
Matters arising	ongoing.	Hall/Paul Aquilina
	<ul> <li>We were successful with Kiama Council</li> </ul>	
	Community Gardens Grant and the Good Guys	
	doing good grant.	
	<ul> <li>Bunnings BBQ – BBQ will be held on the 9<sup>th</sup></li> </ul>	To Action – Kendall
	September, we will also be having a cupcake store.	Thomson
	Thank you Kendall for your efforts in organising	
	this fundraiser.	
	<ul> <li>Jamberoo Music Festival BBQ – notice to go into</li> </ul>	Action – Jackie Hall
	newsletter regarding BBQ and roster for this event	
	on the 21 <sup>st</sup> July.	
	<ul> <li>Trivia night - to be held on Saturday 18 August at</li> </ul>	Action – Jackie Hall
	Jamberoo Bowling Club. Jackie Hall to organise	
	notice for newsletter regarding this fundraiser.	
	• Lucy Janssens has generously donated \$100 given	
	to her for Romany making state to the P & C to	
	purchase soccer gloves for the school. Gloves have	
	been ordered and should arrive shortly. Thanks	
	Lucy.	

Correspondence	• Email from Lucy Janssens regarding \$100 donation	
Treasurer's report	<ul> <li>Year to date Profit and Loss</li> <li>Year to date Balance sheet</li> </ul>	
Uniform shop report	• Nil	
Principal's report	Attached	



## Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

General Business	<ul> <li>JPS washing hands - It was asked if the school</li> </ul>	Action – JPS staff
	<ul> <li>SP3 washing hands - It was asked if the school could implement and reinforce students washing hands prior to lunch etc. The school is happy to promote and enforce this.</li> <li>Elders Jamberoo - are happy to continuing their support by donating \$1,000 yearly for a scholarship. Suggestions were raised regarding types of scholarships such as drama camps, music etc. This is to be looked into and discussed further at the next meeting.</li> <li>Gainsborough Pie Drive-Nat Behl has volunteered to run a pie drive for the P &amp; C. Notes will go out this week and the pies will be delivered on the 6<sup>th</sup> August. Thank you Nat for your great idea and enthusiasm.</li> <li>Discussions were held regarding the \$100 donation from the P &amp; C for students making representative and state levels in sport. It was brought forward that this should also include various activities such as AG Classes, Public Speaking, Spelling Bee, and Performing Arts such as solo acts at Southern Stars. To decide and vote next meeting on this.</li> </ul>	Action – Nat Behl
	Next Meeting: Wednesday, 8 August 2018- 7pm	Meeting closed 9.05pm